












































ls. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING ~ MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 1988 16.

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE: (continued)

MR, ESPOSITC said that in terms of rental we will be receiving $100 a
year. Mr. Esposito said by allowing the developer this lease, he does not
have to go out to purchase an adjunct piece of property to build his
parking garage. This is a tremendous saving to the developer.

Mr. Esposito said that no dollar amount has been agreed upon to improve
the parking area behind the Bedford Street shops relative to the developer‘s
contribution. That is nowhere spelled out in the lease.

Mr. Esposito said he thought it would be appropriate to reconsider items
2, 3 and 4; specifically, 2 at this time. Mr. Esposito Moved to send
this item back to Committee for reconsideration. Seconded.

MR. JETTA said that Mr. Esposito brought up some good alternatives on

how the city can maximize its value. He said it warranted to be reconsidered
to see if this is the best alternative and perhaps, the Chairman could

tell us what alternatives could be considered.

MR. BLUM said that he would like to Committee to re-evaluate what
are the values of air rights in the City of Stamford, and what would the tax
payer receive as a result of this lease, a 150-year lease.

MR. MARTIN said the guestion is air rights and what is the alternative.

He said that there would only be air rights over the Dress Barn property. !Mr.
Martin said that negotiations on this have been going on for a long period

of time and there is little to be gained by further negotiations. This

item was approved previously against the prior owner but it did not go
through. Mr. Martin stated that we asked the developer to come in to

save this building. By delaying this, we may not improve on the existing
agreement but may jeopardize it; we may end up with a hole.

MR. RUBINO Moved the question. Seconded. APPROVED by voice vote.
PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to sent the proposed resolution for

approval of a lease between the City and Thomas K. Standish relating to air
rights over the Bedford Street parking garage back to Committee.

The motion was DEFEATED by a vote of 22 no and 15 yes votes.

MR. BLUM said that a $100 for 150 years was obnoxious. He said we were
giving them the right to save a building that is old. He wanted to know
what the taxpayer would receive from this? Mr. Blum said that no one
looked into the matter of what the air rights were equal to in the area.

He said that we should make the lease for 25 years and not 150 years.

He wanted to know why the length of the lease was for 150 years? Mr. Blum
said the 515,000 will never be completed in the 150 years, and considering
the interest, it will be less. Mr. Blum said that for air rights we should
get at least a $1,000 per year.

1

L‘«."_‘f_}



17. MINUTES CF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 1988 17.

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE: (continued)

MRS. MAIHOCK said that air rights as in this lease for such a long period
of time should certainly have a periodic review clause in the lease since
the fixed rental is of such a modest amount as a $100 a year for the two
floors of parking. She said that was a small consideration to be paid

for such valuable air rights, and the developer will be making revenue

from this over the years. She said the city should be profiting as well.
She said to give air rights away at such a low amount is very irresponsible.

MR. LYONS Moved the question. Seconded. CARRIED by voice vote.
PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote on the approval of a lease between

the city and Thomas K. Standish for air rights over the Bedford Street
garage. APPROVED by a vote of 22 yes and 15 no votes.

The Record will note that Mr. Clear has joined the meeting and Mr. Mollo
left the meeting. 37 members are present.

K % (L&R20.6) PROPOSED RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 1769 NOTICE
OF INTENT TO DISCONTINUE A PORTION OF GAY STREET. Resolution No. 1769
contained more land than it should. Submitted by Richard A. Robinson,
Staff Counsel 8/21/87. Held in Committee 10/5/87 and 11/9/87.
Resubmitted by Reps. Maria Nakian and David Martin 11/23/87. Held in
Committee 12/7/87 and 1/4/88.

MR. MARTIN said his Committee voted 6 in favor, 1 opposed and 2 abstentions
to approve the resolution. Moved. Seconded.

MR. BLUM asked how much the city was receiving for the portion of Gay
Street that is being discontinued?

MR. MARTIN said that the city is giving the developer a portion of Gay
Street and the developer is giving the city a portion larger than they
are receiving from the city. Mr. Martin said that he could not answer
that question.

MR. JETTA Moved the guestion. Seconded. CARRIED by voice vote.
PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote on approving the resolution amending

Resolution No. 1769 Notice of intent to discontinue a portion of Gay Street.
APPROVED by 23 yes votes and 12 no votes.

MRS, BROMLEY arrived at the meeting; 38 members now present. Mrs. Bromley
wished to be recorded as a yes vote.

4. (L&R20.7) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE
NO. 593 SUPPLEMENTAL CONCERNING THE SALE OF CITY OWNED PROPERTY ON
THE NORTH SIDE OF BROAD STREET AND ADJACENT TO AND SOUTH OF THE
BEDFORD STREET GARAGE, INCLUDING A PORTION OF GAY STREET. Submitted
by Richard A. Robinson, Asst. Corporation Counsel 10/5/87. Approved
for publication 10/5/87. Held in Committee 11/9/87. Resubmitted by
Reps. Maria Nakian and David Martin 11/23/87. Held in Committee 12/7/87.
Approved for publication 1/4/88.



18. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 1988 18.

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE: (continued)

MR, MARTIN said the ordinance as approved for publication last month was
amended and the new ordinance with the amendments incorporated was on
everyone's desk. The Committee approved the ordinance by a vote of

6 in favor, none opposed and 1 abstention. Moved. Seconded.

MR. JETTA Moved the question. Seconded. APPROVED by a voice vote.

{(Further along in the meeting, after discussion, Mr. Jetta withdrew his motion)

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the ordinance as amended.

MR. MARTIN asked if he should move to waive republication? The changes
are not major but he said the Law Department preferred that in all cases
of changes, there be a movement to waive republication.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said that you only waive republication if these are
substantive changes.

MR. MARTIN said that the property description has changed and that resulted
in approximately $60 or 70,000 more coming to the City. He said he
considered these changes material. Mr. Martin said that is why he would
like to move for waiver of republication.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said the questions has already been Moved and she
asked Mr. Jetta if he would withdraw his Motion. Mr. Jetta said that he would.

MR. MARTIN Moved to waive republication of the ordinance. Seconded.

MR. BURKE said that if it is written that it must be republished for any
substantive change, we were not in any position to say that §$70,000 was
inconsequential and unsubstantive. He was not in favor of waiving republication.

MR. MARTIN said that one reason he believed that this did not have to be
republished was that, in fact, it was technically published the way it was
passed and also, it has been published as it is now amended. This proposed
ordinance was published both ways; legally, now we have to waive republication.
There was a public hearing and the public was shown both texts.

MR. BURKE questioned how this could be published both ways.

MR. MARTIN said the Law Department sent down the ordinance and it was published
as it was sent down. Later, it was discovered that the wrong one was published,
and then the correct one was published with a notice that that one was the
correct text. Both publications referred to the same night that the public
hearing was to be held.

MRS. MAIHOCK asked Mr. Martin how many people were present at the public hearing?
She did not recall a great attendance at the public hearing.

MR. MARTIN stated that it was published incorrectly with the date of the public
hearing and it was published correctly with the date of the public hearing.

The Committee meeting had to be cancelled due to inclement weather. The

media was notified of such. There was no response from the public. Another
notice was published stating the new date of the public hearing and one person
was present for the hearing.

Lu-...«)

[



19. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 1988 19.

il LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE: (continued)

N

MRS. MAIHOCK stated that probably everyone is confused seeing this published
twice. She said that we should do this correctly and indicate the
cne which is intended for approval.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote on waiving publication of the ordinance.
This vote required 27 votes. APPROVED to waive publication by a vote of
29 yes and 6 no votes. (Mrs. Maihock by voice vote changed her vote to no

MR, MARTIN Moved for final adoption of the proposed ordinance amending
Ordinance No. 593. Seconded.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote on the final adoption of the proposed
ordinance. APPROVED by a vote of 27 yes, 9 no votes and 1 abstention.

5. (L&R20.13) PROPOSED RESOLUTION CORRECTING TYPOGRAPHICAL ERROR IN
ORDINANCE NO. 595 SUPPLEMENTAL AMENDING SEC. 9-4 THROUGH 9-8 OF THE
CODE OF ORDINANCES REGARDING SALE OR LEASE OF CITY-OWNED REAL PROPERTY.
Ordinance contains two Section 9-5's. Submitted by Annie M. Summerville,
Clerk of the Board 1/12/88.

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA

6. (L&R20.15) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE ENABLING LEGISLATION
FOR WAIVER OF BUILDING PERMIT FEES FOR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS.
Submitted by Reps. Maria Nakian and David Martin 1/13/88.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

7. (L&R20.10) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE FOR TAX ABATEMENT FOR
PROPERTY AT 356 ROXBURY ROAD OWNED BY TEMPLE BETH EL. Reguested by
David P. Lasnick, Esgq., Fleisher, Trow & Silver, 30 Oak Street,
Stamford, CT 06905, 6/23/87. Resubmitted by Reps. Maria Nakian and
David Martin 11/23/87. Held on Pending Agenda 12/1/87.

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA

8. (L&R20.1) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE REQUESTING WAIVER AND
REFUND OF TAXES PAID IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,700 ON BUILDING AT 290 WEST
MAIN STREET BEING RENOVATED BY STAMFORD NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSING SERVICES,
INC. Requested by Andrew Choma, Construction Manager, Stamford
Neighborhood Housing Services, Inc., 295 West Main Street, Stamford,
CT 06902, 10/12/87. Held in Committee 1/27/87. Held on Pending
Agenda 12/16/87.

MR. MARTIN said the Committee approved this item by a vote of 8 in favor
and 1 opposed. Moved and Seconded.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote on the publication of proposed ordinance
requesting a waiver and refund for Stamford Neighborhood Housing building
at 290 West Main Street. APPROVED by voice vote.




20. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 1988 20.

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE: (continued)

9. (L&R20.14) MATTER OF COMMERCIAL SIGNS AFFIXED TO CITY SIGN POST AND
CITY PROPERTY. Submitted by Rep. James Rubino R-7, 1/11/88.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

MR. MARTIN Moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Seconded. APPROVED by
voice vote.

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE - Scott Morris, Chairman

MR. MORRIS said the Personnel Committee held two meetings in January.

The first meeting was held on Thursday, January 21, 1988, 7:30 p.m. in

the Republican Caucus Room. Committee members present were Reps. David
Jachimezyk, Scott Morris, Kathleen Reilly, and John Zelinski. Reps. Thomas
Burke, Cathy Painter, Nicholas Pavia and Naomi Schoenfeld were excused.

Also, attending was Sim Bernstein, Director of Personnel. Due to a lack

of a quorum the Committee was unable to vote on the two items on the Agenda,
therefore, the meeting was rescheduled for Thursday, January 28, 1988, 7:30 p.m.
in Conference Room I. Present at that meeting were Reps. Scott Morris,

Cathy Painter, Naomi Schoenfeld, John Zelinski and Thomas Burke.

Mr, Morris placed item #2 on the Consent Agenda.

1. FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE DESIGNATING CERTAIN POSITIONS
FUNDED BY GRANTS AS UNCLASSIFIED. Submitted by Mayor Thom Serrani 1/9/87.

MR. MORRIS said the Committee voted 5 in favor, none opposed and no abstentions
to approve this item. Moved. Seconded.

MR. WIDER said that there were no designated positions in the proposed ordinance
and that is a bad move. Mr. Wider said that we should know what positions
would be unclassified.

MR. MORRIS said that it was stated in the December monthly report, that there
was no adequate way to predict or determine how many positions will fall
under the purview of this proposed ordinance and to what departments these
positions will be defined. The positions are funded solely by state or
federal grants which can be awarded at anytime and funded at any level

for whatever specific purpose.

MR. MORRIS stated that this proposed ordinance would make the grant positions
unclassified. This would necessitate a contract.

MR. WIDER said that this was tried with Community Development and it did not
work. He said that the positions were either contractural or classified.

MR. MORRIS said the positions will be contractural. He said that when the
positions are created, they will be sent down by the Personnel Department
for the Board to consider as contracts.

calii)

|



22, MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 1988 22.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE: (continued)

MR. LYONS said a list of properties recommended for sale by the Committee
was sent to all Board members. The properties recommeded for sale have
been approved by the Planning Board. A public hearing was held with
approximately 30 to 40 citizens in attendance. Five or six of these people
spoke. These citizens spoke in favor of selling or holding the properties.
No one spoke against the sale of any property.

The Committee voted 7 in favor and none opposed to recommend the sale
of properties on the list as submitted to the Board. Moved and Seconded.

MR. MORRIS Moved the question. Seconded. APPROVED by voice vote.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote on the approval of list of city-
owned real property as submitted by the Committee. APPROVED with 29 ves,
4 no votes and 2 abstentions. (A copy of this list is attached to these
Minutes)

MR. LYONS Moved the Consent Agenda. Seconded. CARRIED by voice vote.

PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE - Ellen Bromley and Joseph DeRose,
Co-Chairpersons

MRS. BROMLEY said the Public Works and Sewer Committee met on January 19th.
= The entire Committee was present. All the items on the Agenda are Held.

1. MEETING WITH ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER OF THE SEWER COMMISSION REGARDING
THE STATUS OF CERTAIN SEWER PROJECTS. Submitted by Rep. Ellen Bromley D-16,
12/8/87. Held in Committee 1/4/88.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

2. FOR PUBLICATION - PROPQOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 137-12D(4)
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING DUMPING FEES. Submitted by
Mayor Thom Serrani 12/9/87.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE ~ Ruth Powers, Chairwoman

MRS. POWERS said her Committee met on January 20, 1988, at 7:00 p.m. Present
were Cormittee members Naomi Schoenfeld, James Rubino, Thomas Russo and

Ruth Powers. Committee member Ann Summerville was attending another
Committee meeting in the building. Also present were Reps. Goldstein and
Esposito.

Mrs. Powers said that the four items on the Agenda will be Held.



23. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 1988 23.

HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE: (continued)

1. MATTER OF MORE RESTRICTIVE REQUIREMENTS FOR BLASTING IN THE CITY OF
STAMFORD. Submitted by Rep. Stanley Esposito, R-11, 12/9/87.
Held in Committee 1/4/88.

HELD IN COMMITTEE .

2. MATTER OF TIMELINESS OF BUILDING CODE INSPECTIONS. Submitted by
Rep. Mildred Perilleo D-9, 12/15/87. Held in Steering 12/16/87.

HELD IN CCMMITTEE

3. FOR PUBLICATICON - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 1ll-7 OF THE
STAMFORD CODE OF ORDINANCES REGARDING THE DEPOSIT OF DOG FECES ON
CITY PROPERTY OR OTHER PROPERTIES. Submitted by Rep. James Rubino R-7,
1/11/88.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

4. MATTER OF INSTALLING SAFETY GATES AT PUBLIC BOAT RAMPS IN THE CITY OF
STAMFORD. Submitted by Rep. Stanley Esposito R-11, 1/11/88.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE - Thomas Pia and Robert DeLuca, Co-Chairpersons

MR. PIA said the Parks and Recreation Committee met on Thursday, January 21,
7:30 p.m. in the Democratic Caucus Room. Committee members present were
Patricia McGrath, Mildred Perillo, Bobby Owens and Co-Chairs Tom Pia and
Robert DeLuca. Also attending were Parks Superintendent Robert Cook,

Park Advisory Chairperson William Cahill, John Roman of Station WSTC,
Elaine Iandoli of the Advocate and Jill Lacerenza of the Stamford Mail.

Mr. Pia placed items 2 and 3 on the Consent Agenda

1. REQUEST TO HOLD A MEETING WITH THE PARKS AND RECREATICN SUPERINTENDENTS,
THE COMMISSION MEMBERS AND CTHER CONCERNED PARTIES TO DISCUSS THE INTENT
OF RECENT CHARTER CHANGE CONCERNING THESE TWO DEPARTMENTS. Submitted
by Rep. Robert Deluca R-14, 12/9/87. Held in Steering 12/16/87.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

2. REQUEST FOR PERMISSION TO HANG A BANNER ON SUMMER STREET FROM MAY 13
THROUGH MAY 27, 1988 TQO PUBLICIZE ART SHCW ON BEHALF OF ROXBURY SCHEQOL.
Requested by Mrs. Sandy Bonom, 147 Barncroft Road, Stamford, CT 06902,
Held in Steering 12/16/87.

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA

3. REQUEST FOR PERMISSICN TO HANG A BANNER ON SUMMER STREET FROM
FEBRUARY 22 TO MARCH 7, 1988 TO PUBLICIZE THE COUNCIL QF CHURCHES
AND SYNAGOGUES "CELEBRATION OF CHOIRS." Requested by Sandra M. Barrett,
First Presbyterian Church, 1101 Bedford Street, Stamford, CT 06905, 11/2/87.
Held in Steering 12/16/87.

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA




24. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY¥, FEBRUARY 1, 1988 24.

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE: (continued)

4. MATTER OF HANGING BANNERS IN THE WINTER MONTHS. Submitted by Rep.
John J. Boccuzzi D=2, 1/13/88.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

MR, PIA Moved the Consent Agenda. Seconded. APPROVED by voice vote.

EDUCATION, WELFARE AND GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE - John R. Zelinski, Chairman

MR, ZELINSKI said the Education, Welfare and Government Committee met on
January 27 at 7:00 p.m. in the Republican Caucus Room. Committee members
present were Chairman John Zelinski, Vice Chair Kathleen Reilly, Reps.
Bromley, Evanko, Powers, Russo and Burke. Also present were Robert
Ruszkowski, Internal Audit Manager and Peter Mynarski, Internal Auditor.

The Record will note that Rep. Thomas Burke attended this meeting as a
resource person rather than engaging in any deliberations which may or may not
be perceived as a conflict-of-interest.
1. UPDATE AND STATUS REPORT OF INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT OF PURCHASING

PRACTICES EMPLOYEED BY DIRECTOR OF MAINTENANCE AT SMITH HCUSE, DONE

BY CITY'S OFFICE OF INTERNAL AUDIT. Submitted by Rep. John R.

Zelinski D-11, 1/11/88.

(il MR. ZELINSKI said the audit was directed by Commissioner Pacter starting

; in October of 1987. The purpose of the audit was to determine the compliance
with the City's Charter and the Purchasing Procedures Manuel. The

period covered in this audit was July 1, 1986 to August of 1987. At random
five or so accounts in both the operating budget and capital budget were
explored by the Audit Department.

Mr. Zelinski said the major findings of the report that it appeared that
procedures were used to circumvent the competitive bidding process on a

regular basis in violation of Section 484.1 of the Charter and the Purchasing
Manual. There was the splitting of the cost of the item or work to be
preformed into two or more requisitions to fall within the legal bidding limit,
also splitting the budgetary accounts to which an item or job was to be charged
and using bid waivers on a regular hasis.

Mr. Zelinski stated that emergency bid waivers were used for non-emergency
situations in violation of Charter Section 484.7 and the city's Purchasing
Manual. Mr. Zelinski also stated that in three cases, the bid waivers were
processed subsegquent to either the completion of work or the notification
of intent to contract for the services. He said that cost documentation
attached to bid waivers were consistently understated when compared to the
actual cost for goods delivered or work completed. This was due to the fact
that extra work was given to the vendors involved with the project.

Also, departmental requisitions were initiated subsequent to the start

or the completion of work preformed by various vendors, and in some cases
the work was preformed several months before the submission of actual
requisitions in violation of Charter Section 484.5 and the Purchasing Manual.



25. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 1988 25.

EDUCATION, WELFARE AND GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE: . (continued)

MR. ZELINSKI: (continuing) said the last twe major findings were certain
expenditures were charged to inappropriate accounts in operating or capital
budgets to expedite the purchasing process due to the lack of adequate
funding. This was in violation of Charter Section 619.1 and the Purchasing
Manual.

Mr. Zelinski said the Purchasing Manual states that relations with salesmen
and vendor representatives are the responsibility of Purchasing and such
contacts should be made in or through Purchasing. He said the Director

of Maintenance may have violated the City's Code of Ethics because of personal
friendship and family relationships he had with a vendor frequently used

at the Smith House Nursing Home. For fiscal year 1986/87, the vendor was
paid approximately $150,000. This vendor was not subject to the competitive
bidding process.

Mr. Zelinski said that two examples mentioned by the Internal Auditor was

the case of $92,000 in extra appropriations for the paving of walkways and

roads; this appropriation was split. Also, a $6,000 fan purchase which should have
gone ocut for bid was also split to fall under the 53,000 bid process and

was charged to New Equipment and the Maintenance of Buildings.

Mr. Zelinski said the Audit results indicate internal control weaknesses
and deficiencies are widespread and the purchasing practices employed by
the Director of Maintenance, in general, did not comply with the Charter

and the Purchasing Manual. Also, the circumstances and facts concerning ’?
one particular vendor may have violated the City's Code of Ethics. 4§

Mr. Zelinski stated that the review points out some serious problems as to
bidding, bid waivers and purchasing. The review contained four recommendations
by Smith House Management. The report has been sent by the Commissioner of
Finance to the Board of Ethics. Mr. Zelinski said that at this point, we

have no jurisdiction. He said that he will inform the Board as to the
progress on this item.

Mr. Zelinski suggested to the Board that the limit for purchasing under
the bid process should be monitored very closely. Each year a limit
is set and the Boarxd votes on it.

MR. BLUM said that Mr. Zelinski gave a thorough report. He asked what

the Committee was planning to do about the discrepancies? Mr. Blum

said that a management firm was hired a few years ago to manage the Smith
House.

MR. ZELINSKI stated that the report was sent to Smith House Management
with four major recommendations to be acted upon. Mr. Ruszkowski assured
the Committee that the recommendations were taken place at this time.

As far as the ethics, the Board of Ethics is involved now, therefore, the
Beoard of Representatives cannot act upon anything at this time. The
Board of Ethics will reveal their findings when the matter is

reviewad by them.If any further action is needed by this Board, it will

be initiated. a~



_ 26. ‘MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING ~ MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 1988 26.

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Lathon Wider - No report.

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE - Annie M. Summerville, Chairwoman

MS. SUMMERVILLE said that the Committee did not take up the item on the
Agenda. A meeting will be held on February 3, 1988 and she would like
to hear from the members of the Board regarding the amended plan.

1. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT, BOARD CF REPRESENTATIVES
APPROVING THE URBAN RENEWAL PLAN FOR THE SOUTHEAST QUADRANT (EXTENDED)
URBAN RENEWAL PROJECT CONNECTICUT, R-43, AS AMENDED. Submitted by
Charles Lee, Chairman, Urban Redevelopment Commission, 605 E. Main
Street, Stamford, CT 06901 1/8/88.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Stanley Esposito, Chairman

MR. ESPOSITQ said the meeting of the Environmental Protection Committee was
held on January 20, 1988, at 8:30 p.m. in the Republican Caucus Room. In
attendance were Committee members Audrey Maihock, David Blum and Stanley
Esposite. Also, attending were Reps. Sandra Goldstein and Ruth Powers:
invited guests Marjorie Forbes and Susie Harpham for the "Keep American
Beautiful Program", Bob Langenham and Katrina Mygatt from the Conservationists
of Stamford, Maryellen Chambers, Commissioner John O'Brien and John Roman

of Station WSTC.

Mr. Esposito stated that the Committee voted 3 to 0 to hold item 1 in
Committee. Information folders regarding the program were on each member's desk.

1. DISCUSSICN ON "KEEP AMERICA BEAUTIFUL PROGRAM IN STAMFORD."” Submitted
by Reps. Ruth Powers D-8 and Scott Morris D-17, 1/13/88.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

. MR. ESPOSITO said that the goal of the Program is to reduce litter. It is
a community volunteer effort supported by the city government. He said the
national headquarters for "Keep American Beautiful" are in Stamford. The
Program has a three member volunteer team of local decision makers and is
supported by a volunteer Board of Directors drawn from the business, civic,
and governmental areas of the city. The Program is staffed by one paid full-
time coordinator funded either by the city or corporate contributions. This
program on the average has seen an 80% reduction in litter over the course
of a five-year period in the cities participating.

2. DISCUSSION ON THE MATTER OF RECYCLING. Submitted by Reps. David Blum, D-12
and Audrey Maihock, R-19, 1/13/88.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

MR. ESPOSITO said that the members of the Conservationists of Stamford

;? indicated that the matter of reducing the city's solid waste by recycling
is very important due to the decrease of landill sites in the area. Also,
it was discussed that the State of Connecticut has recently passed




" 27. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 1988 27.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMITTEE: (continued)

Y

MR. ESPOSITO: (continuing) legislation which mandates every city and town
to institute a recycling plan. Mr. Esposito said that recycling will have
a major impact on everyone and it will change people's lives. He said
that education and the sharing of information on recycling with the public
are the key ingredients in a successful recycling program.

Mr. Esposito stated that Rep. Audrey Maihock has volunteered to attend a
meeting on February 18, at the Darien Public Library regarding the State
of Connecticut's Recycling Reduction Act. The matter of recycling will

be an ongoing concern of the Committee. Mr. Esposito said that if anyone
has any questions, he would be glad to answer them.

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE - Thomas Clear, Chairman

MR. CLEAR said the Transportation Committee met on Wednesday, January 27,
at approximately 10 p.m. in Conference Room I. Attending were Reps.
Frank Mollo, Vice Chair, Evanko, Maihock, Jetta, Pia and Clear. Also
attending were President Goldstein and Clerk Annie Summerville.

l. STATUS OF POLICE PROTECTION PROVIDED COMMUTERS AT NEW RAILROAD STATION.
Submitted by Rep. Audrey Maihock R-19, 12/1/87. Held in Committee 1/4/88.

MR. CLEAR said the Deputy Chief Walter Young attended to discuss this item.

Deputy Chief Young gave the Committee some background information and also rjﬂ
the current status regarding police protection around the new Railrocad

station regarding protection and security. Mr. Clear said that Burns Security
is provided at the stations during the day. He said police cars around the
area have a high profile. The Deputy Chief stated that there was a 59%
decrease in crimes against people at the Center as of 1987. He said that
there were only five incidents that occurred in the station area.

€=t

Mr. Clear said that there are two officers om duty from 7 a.m. until 11 p.m.
and one officer present until the last train.

MR. JETTA said that one interesting point brought up at the meeting was that
men are more likely to be victims of the crimes in the area; women seem
to be more aware of the proper precautions to take.

MR. CLEAR said that Deputy Young said that there were 30 muggings and 13
of those involved commuters; five were women.

2. MEETING WITHE THE DIRECTOR OF TRAFFIC AND PARKING TO DISCUSS THE STATUS
OF THE SYNCHRONIZATION OF TRAFFIC LIGHTS IN STAMFORD. Submitted by
Kurt Jetta R-1, 12/20/87.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

MR. CLEAR said that Mr. Akhimie, Director of Traffic and Parking was present
for this item. Mr. Akhimie indicated that the synchronization at present

is pretty well intact in the hub area of the city. The synchronization

will be developing in phases; in April, phase II will begin; phase 1 has 4
been operative with some minor adjustments to be made.



28. . MINUTES OF REGULAR BCARD MEETING -~ MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 13988 28.

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE: (continued)

3. MATTER OF COMMUTER "PICK-UP AND DROP-OFF" AT THE TRANSPORTATION CENTER
Submitted by Reps. Sandra Goldstein D-16 and David Blum D-12, 1/7/88.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

MR. CLEAR stated that Deputy Chief Young and Mr. Akhimie both indicated
that there were problems and these problems would be locked into and
will be resolved as soon as possible.

MRS, MATHOCK added that the pick-up at the Transportation Center must

be improved. She said that she and Mrs. Goldstein have received complaints
from constituents that there is very limited standing areas for vehicles
for parking to pick-up and drop-off persons.

Mrs. Maihock said that persons waiting should not have to enter the

garage, pay 50 cents for the privilege of driving through while waiting

for the person to be picked up.” This causes more congestion and aggravation
for the commuter trying to emerge from the garage after they have had a

long day in New York.

MR. WIDER said that he agreed with the comments. He said that he was
attending the dedication ceremony and after it was over, he came to
his car and found that he had a $15.00 ticket which he paid. He said
that there is a shortage of space for people waiting for the commuters.
This should be addressed as soon as possible.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said that Mr. Akhimie did get in touch with her the
following day after the meeting to say that a number of the points made,
will be seriously considered and will be put on the Traffic Commission's
Agenda; such suggestions as keeping the stop-arms raised, etc. Mr.
Akhimie is trying to be responsive to what was brought up.

MR. BLUM said there should be a waiting area for the pick-up of people
coming off the trains.

4. MATTER OF UNPRCTECTED PLATFORMS AT THE TRANSPORTATION CENTER. Submitted
by Reps. Sandra Goldstein D-16 and David Blum D-12, 1/7/8B8.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

5. MATTER OF NON-OPERATING ESCALATORS AT THE RAILROAD STATION.
Submitted by Rep. Audrey Maihock R-19, 1/12/88.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

LABOR CONTRACTS LIAISON COMMITTEE - Thomas Burke, Chairman

MR. BURKE said that due to his illness, no meeting was held.

PAUL A. PACTER REGARDING DECISION OF STATE BOARD OF LABOR RELATIONS
TIMELY PAYMENT OF SALARIES UNDER VALID COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENTS.
Submitted by Paul A. Pacter, Commissioner of Finance, 1/12/8B.

;? 1. CONSIDERATION AND DISCUSSION OF LETTER DATED 1/12/88 FROM COMMISSIONER

HELD IN COMMITTEE




29. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 1988 29.

SPECIAL COMMITTEES ™

HOUSE COMMITTEE - Gerald Rybnick, Chairman u

MR. RYBNICK stated that he hoped that all members had their pictures
taken for their identification badges. If not, another date will have
to be arranged.

COLISEUM AUTHORITY LIAISON COMMITTEE ~ David Blum, Chairman - No report.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE TO ASSESS PRIORITY ISSUES - David Jachimczyk & Scott Morris
Co-Chairpersons

MR. JACHIMCZYK said the Committee met on Thursday, January 14. A full
and complete report was written by Co-Chairperson Scott Morris and sent
to all members. A copy of the report is attached to these Minutes.

1. DISCUSSION ON THE QUALITY OF LIFE BOTH CURRENT AND FUTURE IN THE CITY
OF STAMFORD. Submitted by David Jachimeczyk and Scott Morris,
Co-Chairpersons, Special Committee to Assess Priority Issues, 1/6/B8.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said that there will be a newspaper article in tomorrow's
newspaper based on the work that the Committee has done in the past and
on the work being done now. This article will speak well of the Board.

A5y

ETHICS COMMITTEE - Maria Nakian and Ruth Powers, Co-Chairpersons

MRS. NAKIAN said the Ethics Committee will be meeting on Thursday, February 4,
to begin reviewing the Code of Ethics.

1. REVIEW OF CODE ©F ETHICS. Submitted by Ruth Powers and Maria Nakian,
Co-Chairperson, Ethics Committee, 1/8/88.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

RESOLUTICNS

1. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION CONGRATULATING MRS. BEATRICE FOREMAN
ON BEING CHOSEN "CITIZEN OF THE YEAR." Submitted by Rep..John R.
Zelinski, Jr., D-11, 1/11/88.

HELD

2. SENSE-QF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION CONGRATULATING CARMELA JOHN ON HER
RETIREMENT FROM PITNEY BOWES AFTER 45 YEARS OF SERVICE. Submitted
by Rep. Frank Mollo D-9, 1/13/88.

HELD

e



30. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 1988 30.

PETITIONS - None

MINUTES
1. DECEMBER 7, 1987 REGULAR BOARD MEETING = APPROVED.

2. JANUARY 4, 1988 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - HELD.

COMMUNICATICNS - None

OLD BUSINESS

MRS. PERILLO commented on the poor mail deliveries in the City. The mail
from the Board is not being delivered promptly, and takes days to be
received. She said that she believed this delay was due to the postal
system in general.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said that we have no control over the postal system. She
. stated that in the past, mail was received on the following day that it

was mailed. Perhaps, alternate means of delivery for the Board can be

discussed.

MR. ZELINSKI said that in the past few weeks, it took three days from
e the posted date to receive mail from the office and the Mayor's office.
( He said that he contacted the Manager of Services at the Postoffice and was told
he will look into the situation. Mr. 2elinski said that it would be a
good idea to put this matter into a committee, possibly Education, Welfare
and Government so that matter can be looked into. He would be happy
to deal with this matter.

MR. ESPOSITO said that the mail has been a continuing problem. He
said that the Committee could consider a Sense-of-the-Board Resolution
to be sent to the postmaster.

MR. WIDER said that he has no trouble with his mail but every Christmas

he has to take care of his mailman.
]

NEW BUSINESS

MR. OWENS said that he was having problems with Moving the question. He
asked if a ruling could be set by the Board regarding this matter? He said
that if there are two or three people on the list to speak and someone
Moves the question, we should consider the people waiting to speak on the
issue, and not to Move the question at that particular time.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said the Board operated under Robert's Rules of Order
and certain situations in which a motion to Move the question is in order. what
the Chair could do, if the Board would like, is when the motion is made

;? to Move the question and seconded, the Chair can announce how many people

remain to speak and then the vote could continue. She said that we cannot
mention how many people are on the list as it would become an improper
motion and then we would be invalidating Robert's Rules of Order.



3L MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 1988 jl.

NEW BUSINESS: (continued)

MR. BURKE asked if our rules of operation for the Board state that we
will operate according to Robert's Rules of Order unless it is in
opposition to our own rules?

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN stated that she believed we operated under Robert's Rules.

MR. DONAHUE said that he believed Mr. Burke was correct and that the rules
state that unless an item is covered in our own rules, then we refer to
Robert's Rules of Order.

MR. BURKE said that means that if we amend our rules to say what Mr. Owens
wants, then Robert's Rules do not apply in that case.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said that anyone could make that amendment. It would
take a considerable amount of votes to pass. She said that it was much
easier for the Chair to mention how many people are waiting. Anyone
could feel free to make the proposed rule change.

MR. BLUM asked if through the House Committee or Ann Summerville, the
Westhill Chambers singers could not be invited to sing at a meeting
before the group goes on their tour.

MRS. MAIHOCK asked about the name plates for the voting board.
PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN stated that a letter was received from Purchasing

Agent Tom Canino stating that he has processed the order for the plates
* and they should be arriving shortly.

MR. ZELINSKI asked about the purchase of the old chairs and desk from
the Chambers in the old building.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said that she would inquire if anyone else could be
present when we arrange for another time. The Board will be informed
on the matter.

MS. SUMMERVILLE informed the Board that the group picture willi be taken
prior to the start of the March meeting. This will be at 8:00 p.m.

If there are any changes, she will inform tht& Board members. Also, if
this time is not suitable to anyone, please give her a call.

Ms. Summerville said that Jeremiah Livingston was admitted to Stamford
Hospital and in room #4206. He is ordered to rest at the present time.

MR. ESPOSITO inguired about the picture of the 19th Board being hung in
the Chamber.

MS. SUMMERVILLE said that she is hoping that the framing will be done by
the next meeting and hung.

MR. DeLUCA commented on some information he would like from Commissioner
Pacter listing what the additional appropriations were compared to the
contingency fund.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN requested that Mr. DeLuca send her a memo and she will
contact Commissioner Pacter.

e 29



32. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 1988 32.

ADJOURNMENT - There being no further business to come before the Board,
the meeting was adjourned at 10:55 p.m. after the motion to adjourn had

been Seconded and Approved.
lne 0 Faodabba

Anne A. Kachaluba, Acting Administrative
APPR D:
( Sandra Golddtein, Bresident

Assistant and Recording Secretary
20th Board of Representatives

20th Board/of Representatives

SG:AMS:ak

Enclosures



33. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, FESRUARY 1,1988

STAMVOTE -~ ATTENDANCE

NO

Voo bhLWNE

NAME
EVANKO, JUDITH
NAKIAN, MARIA
PIA, THOMAS
OWENS, BOBBY

MC GRATH, PATRICIA
LYONS, RICHARD
JETTA, KURT
RYBNICK, GERALD
MOLLO, FRANK
BURKE, THOMAS
MAIHOCK, AUDREY
MARTIN, DAVID

DE LUCA, ROBERT
ESPOSITO, STANLEY
MC MANUS, WILLIAM
FEDELE, MICHAEL
RUBINO, JAMES
BROMLEY, ELLEN
REILLY, KATHLEEN
SUMMERVILLE, ANNIE

NOT PRESENT 3

* STAMVOTE - VOTE PROCESSING

N

Voo LWNEO

10

YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES

. YES

YES
YES
YES
YES
N/P
YES
YES

N/P 3

NAME
EVANKO, JUDITH
NAKIAN, MARIA

PIA, THOMAS

OWENS, BOBBY

MC GRATH, PATRICIA
LYONS, RICHARD
JETTA, KURT
RYBNICK, GERALD
MOLLO, FRANK
BURKE, THOMAS
MATHOCK, AUDREY
MARTIN, DAVID

DE LUCA, ROBERT
ESPOSITO, STANLEY
MC MANUS, WILLIAM
FEDELE, MICHAEL
RUBINO, JAMES
BROMLEY, ELLEN
REILLY, KATHLEEN
SUMMERVILLE, ANNIE
N/V 0

NO

21 N/P
22 N/P
23 PRS

25 PRS

27 PRS
28 PRS
29 PRS
30 PRs
31 PRS

34 PRS
35 PRS
36 PRsS
37 PRS

39 PRS
40 PRS

test yes vote

YES

NO
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34
s
36
37
38
39
40
X7

N/P LIVINGSTON,

02-01-1988

20:56:11

NAME
LIVINGSTON, JEREMIAH
CLEAR, THOMAS
WIDER, LATHON
DONAHUE, DONALD
PERILIO, MILDRED
PAVIA, NICHOLAS
MITCHELL, ELAINE
CARDILLO, DOMINICK
MORRIS, SCOTT
PAINTER, CATHY
ZELINSKI, JOHN
SCHOENFELD, NAOMI
DE ROSE, JOSEPH
POWERS, RUTH
BLUM, DAVID
JACHIMCZYK, DAVID
RINALDI, MARY LOU
RUSSO, THOMAS
BOCCUZZI, JOHN
GOLDSTEIN, SANDRA

PRESENT 37

NAME
JEREMIAH

N/P CLEAR, THOMAS

YES

WIDER, LATHON
YES DONAHUE,

DONALD

YES PERILIO, MILDRED

YES
YES

PAVIA, NICHOLAS
YES MITCHELL,
CARDILIO,

ELAINE
DOMINICK

YES MORRIS, SCOTT

YES
YES

PAINTER,
ZELINSKI, JOHN

CATHY

YES SCHOENFELD, NAOMI
YES DE ROSE, JOSEPH
YES POWERS, RUTH

YES

BLUM, DAVID

YES JACHIMCZYK, DAVID
YES RINALDI, MARY LOU
YES RUSSO, THOMAS

YES BOCCUZZI, JOHN
YES GOLDSTEIN, SANDRA
NO 0 ABS

__33.

0

b

T 02-01-10

20:57:13



